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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 10:01 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original Water and

Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 08 (NVD).Itr.03-14-2008.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
EMAIL: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC for original Water and Wastewater Certificates in
Putnam County, Florida -~ Filing Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of its Application.

¢. Mariposa Utility Company, LLC
d. 3 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of Certificate Application — 2 pages.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original
Water and Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida
Our File No.: 40081.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing is Mariposa Utility Company, LLC’s Notice of Voluntary Dismissal
of its Application for original Water and Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

7/

For the Firm

MSF/tlc
Enclosure

cc:  Mr. Garrett Bender
Ms. Teri Gevinson
Ms. Pat Brady (via email)
Ms. Patti Daniel (via email) DOCUMT N BUMECO-DATE
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of MARIPOSA

UTILITY COMPANY, LLC for original DOCKET NO.: 060276-WS
water and wastewater Certificates in

Putnam County, Florida

MARIPOSA UTILITY COMPANY, LLC’S NOTICE OF
VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Mariposa Utility Company, LLC (“Utlity”), by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby VOLUNTARILY DISMISSES the above-styled Application for original water and

wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida.

Respectfully submitted this 14™ day of
March, 2008, by:

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

TELEPHONE: (407) 830-6331
FACSIMILE: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

Jlb‘md(m/ gm b

MARTIN S. F IEDMAN
Florida Bar No 0199060
For the Firm

DOCLME T 3 MPTi DATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Voluntary
Dismissal of Certificate Application has been furnished to the following by U.S. Mail on this

14" day of March, 2008:

Katherine Fleming, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0873
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Martin S. Friedrr)an, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779
Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522
miriedman@rsbattorneys.com
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